CITY OF VINELAND

July 15, 2015

REPORT TO: THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL
RE: Street Lighting Recommendations
August 2015
Dear Mayor and Members of Council:
Submitted to you herewith are requests for street lighting improvements which are ready for your
approval. Copies of the recommendations of the City of Vineland Electric Utility with respect to these
requests, along with copies of the drawings identifying the areas in question, are attached for your review.

Should you have any questions pertaining to this matter, please do not hesitate to contact this office.

Respectfully submltte
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Rlobert/szenson bZ

Assistant Business Administrator
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Encls.

cc: Joseph Isabella
Jackie Muccirelli

Approved:
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CITY OF VINELAND

STREET LIGHTING RECOMMENDATIONS

REQUEST

I. Rome Road and area
Drawing No. VMEU-2821

2. 1213A Lilac Drive
Drawing No. VMEU-2822

3. Area of Main Road between
Park Avenue & Chestnut Avenue

August 2015

RECOMMENDATIONS

Upgrading of one (1) existing 50W SV street light to
108W LED, upgrading of three (3) existing 100W MV
street lights to 54W LED, and installation of two (2)
additional 54W LED street lights.

Installation of one (1) additional 54W LED street light
on existing utility pole and upgrade one (1) existing
street light from 100W MV to 74W LED.

Upgrading of twenty (20) existing street lights to LED,
relocating three (3) street lights, and installation of
twelve (12) additional LED street lights.
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MEMORANDUM
July 10, 2015 "
TO: ROBERT E. DICKENSON. JR. ¢
ASSISTANT BUSINESS ADMINISTRATOR
FROM:  JOSEPH A. ISABELLA -
DIRECTOR OF MUNICIPAL UTILITIES |

SUBJECT: STREET LIGHT SURVEY

The area mentioned below has been investigated for the possibility of
installing additional street lights or for the possibility of upgrading existing street
lights:

Name: Mayor Ruben Bermudez

Address: Rome Road and area
Vineland, NJ 08361

Telephone: 856-794-4000, Ext. 4010

The following has been recommended by the Vineland Municipal Electric
Utility:

Upgrading of one (1) existing 50W SV street light to 108W LED, upgrading
of three (3) existing 100W MV street lights to 54W LED, and installation of two (2)
additional 54W LED street lights.

This recommendation is illustrated on the Vineland Municipal Electric
Utility Drawing No. VMEU-2821 which is attached.
JAIl:djb

Attachments

Printed on Recycled Paper
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wo-5 o Y STREET LIGHT REQUEST
Jet RECEIVED
MEL. JUL
DISTRIBON BVISON DATE: June 30, 2015 VL[LZU'S
DIRECTOR
TO: ROBERT A. NAPIER, SUPERINTENDENT
4 J .
FROM: JOSEPH A. ISABELLA, DIRECTOR T

SUBJECT: STREET LIGHT REQUEST OF: Mayor Ruben Bermudez
Rome Road and area

856-794-4000, Ext. 4010

The above mentioned location must be checked to conclude the possibility
of installing additional lighting. Please respond to this request in the space
provided below by Tuesday, July 14, 2015

DATE: July 8, 2015

APPROVED: X

LIGHTING REQUEST IS:
DISAPPROVED: (f disapproved , state
reason for action below)

Proposed: Upgrade one (1) existing 50w SV street light to 108w LED, upgrade three (3) existing
100w MV streeet lights to 54w LED and install two (2) additional 54w LED streeet lights.

Approved by: Robert A. Napie
Superintendent of
Electrical Distribution

: QW(&/

T. Boyle, Jr.
Assistant General Manager
Electric Utility

Approved by:

JAlL:djb
Attachments: DWG#VMEU-2821

Printed on Recycled Paper
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UPGRADE ONE (1) EXISTING

50W (3,500Lu) SV ST. LT. TO
108W (12,280Lu) LED COBRA HD
ST. LT. & 7
UPGRADE THREE (3) EXISTING <
100W (3,500Lu) MV ST. LTs. TO

54W (5,400Lu) LED COBRA HD.
ST. LTs.

INSTALL TWO (2) ADDITIONAL 54W

(5,400Lu) LED COBRA HD. ST. LTs.
ON EXISTING UTILITY POLES.

- PROPOSED STREET LIGHT REVISION
: AREA OF ROME RD

VINELAND MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC UTILITY
VINELAND, NEW JERSEY

DRAWN: BL VAULT # F-3-C

DATE: 7/08/2015 DRAWING # VMEU—-2821

| SCALE: NTS CHECKED:
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MEMORANDUM

July 10, 2015 | BUSINES

TO: ROBERT E. DICKENSON, JR. @
ASSISTANT BUSINESS ADMINISTRATOR

FROM: JOSEPH A. ISABELLA
DIRECTOR OF MUNICIPAL UTILITIES

SUBJECT: STREET LIGHT SURVEY

The area mentioned below has been investigated for the possibility of
installing additional street lights or for the possibility of upgrading existing street
lights:

Name: Crystal Carter

Address: 1213A Lilac Drive
Vineland, NJ 08360

Telephone: 856-507-0718

The following has been recommended by the Vineland Municipal Electric
Utility:

Installation of one (1) additional 54W LED street light on existing utility
pole and upgrade of one (1) existing street light from 100W MV to 74W LED.

This recommendation is illustrated on the Vineland Municipal Electric
Utility Drawing No. VMEU-2822 which is attached.

JAl:djb

Attachments

Printed on Recycled Paper



VINELAND MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC UTILITY

VINELAND, NEW JERSEY 08360
RECEIVED

STREET LIGHT REQUEST JUL 10 2015

V.M.U.
DIRECTOR

DATE: July 8, 2015

TO: John T. Boyle, Jr.

RE: Area of 1213 Lilac Drive NAME: Crystal Carter

ADDRESS: 1213A Lilac Drive
Tel: 856-507-0718

The preceeding mentioned location must be checked to conclude the
possibility of installing additional lighting. Please respond to this request
in the space provided below by

Yours truly,

Joseph Isabella
Director

DATE: July 8, 2015

APPROVED: X

LIGHTING REQUEST IS:
DISAPPROVED: (if disapproved , state
reason for action below)

Proposed: Install one (1) additional 54W LED steet light on existing utility pole and
upgrade one (1) existing steet light from 100W MV to 74W LED.

Yours truly,

Pol

Attachments: DWG#VMEU-2822 Approved by : Jdohn T.Boyle, Jr.
Superintendent of Distribution
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UPGRADE ONE (1) EXISTING
100W (3,500Lu) MV ST. LT. TO

74W (8,200Lu) LED COBRA HD.
31, LT

—38 INSTALL ONE (1) ADDITIONAL 54W

(5,400Lu) LED COBRA HD. ST. LT.
ON EXISTING UTILITY POLE.

—3 EXISTING 70W SV STREET LIGHT
TO REMAIN AS IS.

 PROPOSED STREET LIGHT REVISION
AREA OF 1213A LILAC DRIVE

'VINELAND MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC UTILITY
VINELAND, NEW JERSEY
' DRAWN: BL VAULT # F-3-C

' DATE: 7/08/2015 DRAWING # VMEU—2822
| SCALE: NTS CHECKED:
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MEMORANDUM
18l 115
July 22, 2015 = o
TO: ROBERT E. DICKENSON, JR. @
ASSISTANT BUSINESS ADMINISTRATOR
FROM:  JOSEPH A. ISABELLA 7
DIRECTOR OF MUNICIPAL UTILITIES /

SUBJECT: STREET LIGHT SURVEY

The area mentioned below has been investigated for the possibility of
installing additional street lights or for the possibility of upgrading existing street
lights:

Name: Robert E. Dickenson, Jr.

Address: Area of Main Road between

Park Avenue & Chestnut Avenue
Vineland, NJ 08360
Telephone: 856-794-4000, Ext. 4602

The following has been recommended by the Vineland Municipal Electric
Utility:

Upgrading of twenty (20) existing street lights to LED, relocating three (3)
street lights, and installation of twelve (12) additional LED street lights.

This recommendation is illustrated on the Vineland Municipal Electric
Utility Drawing No. VMEU-2823 which is attached.

JAL:djb

Attachments

Printed on Recycled Paper



VINELAND MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC UTILITY
VINELAND, NEW JERSEY 08360

STREET LIGHT REQUEST

DATE: July 21, 2015

TO: John T. Boyle, Jr. (@D
Bob Dickenson )

RE: Area of Main Road NAME: (Asst. Business Admin.)

between Park Ave. & Chestnut Ave.
ADDRESS: 640 East Wood St.

Tel: 856-794-4000, Ext. 4602

The preceeding mentioned location must be checked to conclude the
possibility of installing additional lighting. Please respond to this request
in the space provided below by

z)”/l Joseph Isabella
Director

DATE: July 21, 2015

APPROVED: X
LIGHTING REQUEST IS:
DISAPPROVED: (if disapproved , state
reason for action below)

Proposed: Upgrade twenty (20) existing street lights to LED, relocating three (3); and install

twelve (12) additional LED street lights per attached drawing # VMEU-2823.

Yours truly,

Sﬁ/f}ﬁﬂwf

Attachments: DWG#VMEU-2823 Approved by : John T.Boyle, Jr.
Superintendent of Distribution
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